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From: @grupaazoty.com>
Sent: 30 April 2019 10:13
To: bookingplatform
Cc:
Subject: Public Consultation PC-2019-G-03
Attachments: PC_2019_G_03 GA PUŁAWY.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached our response to public consultation for the selection of a single capacity booking platform at 
‘Mallnow’ and ‘GCP VIP’. 
 
Best regards, 
 

  
Energy Trading Office 
mobile: +48  
t: +48  
www.pulawy.com 
  

 

GRUPA AZOTY  
ZAKŁADY AZOTOWE „PUŁAWY” S.A. 
Al. Tysiąclecia Państwa Polskiego 13 
24-110 PUŁAWY 
Tel. +48 81 8863431, +48 81 5653000 
Fax +48 81 5652856 

Sąd Rejonowy Lublin - Wschód w Lublinie    
z siedzibą w ŚWIDNIKU, VI Wydz. Gosp.  
KRS Nr 0000011737  
REGON 430528900 NIP 716-000-18-22 
BDO 000007701 
Kapitał zakładowy spółki w całości  
opłacony 191 150 000 PLN  

 
This e-mail  and any of its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients. The information contained herein is classified as confidential 
and may be legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete this message from your system 
and do not disclose the content or make / retain / distribute any copies.  
 
 




